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August 13, 1979

<

Jzmes G. Keppler, Director

U.S. Nuclear Pegulatory Comwnission
Pegion III

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137

RE: RRC IE Bulletin No. 79-19, Aug. 10, 1979

cear Mr., Keppler:

Purcuant to your request for response to the above mentioned NRC
Bulletin, we hercby report that our business involves only the incorpa-
tion of secaled sources, purchased elscwhere, into our line of moisture

density gages. As a result, no nuclear wastes are generated.

Yours truly,

C;;;%LAw%;7é2§£;i?Z4;*
-~ 11,4:.\
erry R. Nims,

Radiation Safety Officer

JRN: jb
cc: Paul Williams, Gen. Mgr.-Soiltest/Baraboo

U.S. Nuclear Reg. Comm, v

Office of Inspections & Enforcement
Div. of Fuel Facility & Matls. Safety Inspec*ion
Washington, D.C. 20555 )
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